APPLICANT QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
SFY 2014 Community Services/Family Services RFP
GENERAL

1) If responses to these questions will be posted to a specific web address, information regarding the site location would be appreciated. 
· Answers are posted at http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/PPSservices.aspx under Grant Information.
2) Is the written question from potential bidders a required piece of documentation that has to be submitted in order for an applicant to be able to submit a grant proposal?  If not, will the only requirement of our organization be to submit the grant application on April 25, 2013?
· No, the written question is not a required piece of documentation, so the only requirement for organizations interested in responding to the RFP will be to submit their grant application, per RFP guidelines, by 5:00pm CST on April 25, 2013.

3) The grant that we are on now lists the Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services (SRS) as our partner.  Being that the agency has changed to the Department for Children and Families (DCF), do we need to change SRS to DCF in our future grant?

· No, you do not need to change SRS to DCF in any paperwork.  Any relevant paperwork stemming from this RFP has been adjusted accordingly.

4) I suspect that this is not the grant that we are looking for to continue our work with families of children with disabilities.  Should we expect another RFP or respond to this one if we want to continue our work with you on behalf of the population of families of children with disabilities?
· This is the only RFP for Community Services that is being offered at this time.

5) Will DCF issue a separate RFP for Family Resource Project services?

· No.

6) What are DCF workers ongoing roles for these cases?  Will the DCF workers continue to be required to meet the requirements of Section 4100 of the PPM, or will the grantee be required to assume responsibility for all activities listed in Section 4100 DCF Social Worker Responsibility?

· The grantee will comply with the PPS Policy Manual for referred cases.  As noted on page 5 under Purpose, Goals, and Objectives, the successful bidder shall demonstrate the ability to meet the policy requirements in the DCF, PPS Policy and Procedure Manual (PPM) sections 3000 and 4000 (located at http://content.dcf.ks.gov/PPS/robohelp/PPMGenerate/ ), and any revisions which may be made.  
7) Is the intention of this grant RFP to move all DCF requirements (PPM Sections 3000, 4000) to the grantee for Family Services cases (incorporate into 4100 section question)? 

· The grantee will comply with the PPS Policy Manual for referred cases.  As noted on page 5 under Purpose, Goals, and Objectives, the successful bidder shall demonstrate the ability to meet the policy requirements in the DCF, PPS Policy and Procedure Manual (PPM) sections 3000 and 4000 (located at http://content.dcf.ks.gov/PPS/robohelp/PPMGenerate/ ), and any revisions which may be made.  
8) Section 4000 of PPM states several forms required to be completed on all Family Services cases.  Will these forms be completed by DCF or will they be expected to be completed by the grantee?

· The grantee will comply with the PPS Policy Manual for referred cases.  As noted on page 5 under Purpose, Goals, and Objectives, the successful bidder shall demonstrate the ability to meet the policy requirements in the DCF, PPS Policy and Procedure Manual (PPM) sections 3000 and 4000 (located at http://content.dcf.ks.gov/PPS/robohelp/PPMGenerate/ ), and any revisions which may be made.  
I.  FUNDING OPPORTUNITY/PROGRAM BACKGROUND

9) Can you apply to provide services in one county or do you have to apply to provide services for the entire region?

· Proposals must be submitted for an entire region, including all counties in a region.  Applicants may bid on one or more of the four DCF regions.  It is allowable and encouraged for smaller community agencies to partner with larger agencies to provide the services to an entire region.  As noted on page 5 under Program Philosophy, proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.
10) Do proposals have to be developed for an entire DCF region or can a specific community or county within a region be the target service area?  
· Proposals must be submitted for an entire region, including all counties in a region.  Applicants may bid on one or more of the four DCF regions.  It is allowable and encouraged for smaller community agencies to partner with larger agencies to provide the services to an entire region.  As noted on page 5 under Program Philosophy, proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.
11) Does the RFP require that the proposal address all counties in a region?  If coverage of the total region is not required, what is the minimum number of counties that would need to be served?
· Proposals must be submitted for an entire region, including all counties in a region.  Applicants may bid on one or more of the four DCF regions.  It is allowable and encouraged for smaller community agencies to partner with larger agencies to provide the services to an entire region.  As noted on page 5 under Program Philosophy, proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.
12) The RFP states that bidders may bid on one or more of the four DCF regions, but also requires that the bidder identify the geographic boundaries of the proposed program.  Can a bidder determine what counties or areas within a region are most at-risk and therefore in need of the services or is it the expectation that bidders will serve an entire region?

· Proposals must be submitted for an entire region, including all counties in a region.  Applicants may bid on one or more of the four DCF regions.  It is allowable and encouraged for smaller community agencies to partner with larger agencies to provide the services to an entire region.  As noted on page 5 under Program Philosophy, proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.
13) Do you expect multiple providers in each region?

· Bidders may bid on one or more of the four DCF regions.  Proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.  
14) Under the Purpose, Goals and Objectives section of the RFP, a statement is made that this grant will be awarded to a “broad range of organizations”.  Will DCF award multiple grants within each region?  Can you define “broad range of organizations”?

· Bidders may bid on one or more of the four DCF regions.  Proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.  

15) Can an agency propose serving a percentage of families in the region…i.e. – if 1,400 families are expected to receive services in a region, can an applicant propose serving 500?
· Bidders may bid on one or more of the four DCF regions.
16) Under Program Philosophy on page 5, it states that “It is the expectation that the bidder will accept all referrals from DCF”— “Programs should include design elements that may include the following: specialization in provision of services to address family stressors related to substance misuse, truancy prevention and intervention, …” How will DCF determine which contractor to refer to?  If organizations specialize in certain populations (e.g. substance abuse, domestic violence, etc.), will DCF refer clients with these issues, or will they refer any or all clients to grantee regardless of “root-issue” or program specialization?

· Case management service proposals shall demonstrate the ability to partner with existing, available services in the community and to monitor and report the family’s progress as well as the ability to work with the family directly to meet identified needs when no service resource exists.  Proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.

17) Under Program Philosophy on page 5, it states that “Bidders should outline how they will partner with Families Together, Inc. or another expert in the field of working with children with intellectual and/or physical disabilities to educate parents about their increased risk of abuse.  They should also work with this agency to provide bi-annual retreats for parents of disabled children to decrease stressors, thereby reducing the risk of abuse/neglect to these children.”  Does this section mean all grantees must provide a semi-annual retreat specific to children with special needs?  

· Yes.

18) Under Purpose, Goals, and Objectives on page 5 and Program Outcomes on page 6, it states that “The goal of this program is to maintain children in their home during the service delivery time and for 365 days post program conclusion”: How will the grantee know if clients have children removed from the home after the conclusion of services?  Will grantees have access to DCF FACT system?

· No.  DCF will track this data.
19) If we are bidding more than one region, do we submit a separate proposal per region, or submit one proposal for all regions bid?

· One proposal per region is required.
II.  AWARD INFORMATION

20) Under Award Amounts and Length on page 6, it states “…with a maximum award amount of $1,500,000 per year for all four regions”.  Do grantees need to provide services in an entire region, or can they specialize in specific counties?  Is it preferred that grantees provide services to an entire region?

· Proposals must be submitted for an entire region, including all counties in a region.  Applicants may bid on one or more of the four DCF regions.  It is allowable and encouraged for smaller community agencies to partner with larger agencies to provide the services to an entire region.  As noted on page 5 under Program Philosophy, proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.
21) Will funding be distributed proportionate to the population of the service area?
· No.  The maximum award amount is $1.5 million total for all four regions.  Each region will receive $375,000.
22) Of the $1.5 million available in awards, is there a specific allocation identified for each DCF Region?  Is it possible that a portion of the available funding will not be awarded in any one or multiple Regions?

· Each region will receive $375,000.00

23) Of the total amount expected to be awarded, have percentages been allocated by region?

· Each region will receive $375,000.

24) What is the breakdown of spending for the 1.5 million? 

a. How much is currently spent per region?  This is a new grant, so that information is not available.  $375,000 will be awarded to each of the four regions.
b. How much is spent on flex funds vs. services per region?  This is a new grant, so that information is not available.  This information should be proposed in the application by the bidder.
c. How much is spent on flex funds vs. service per county within each region?  This is a new grant, so that information is not available.  This information should be proposed in the application by the bidder.

25) Will DCF allow the use of federal funds to meet the required 5% match requirement?  And if so, are any federal funding sources excluded?

· Federal funds may be utilized to meet the match requirement provided no negative affect to the state as a whole.

26) Under Match Requirement on page 6, it states that “The non-State share will not be required to exceed 5 percent of the total costs of the program”.  Can this match be in-kind, donated items, and/or services provided by partnering organizations?  If it is a cash commitment, do the dollars have to be already awarded or can they be dollars applied for from a local foundation or charity?

· The match may be in-kind, donated items, and/or services provided by partnering organizations.
27) Is there a certain percentage for the amount of flex funds for families referred for all services and a percentage for the amount of flex for families referred only for flex?

· This information should be proposed in the application by the bidder.
28) Have flexible funding limits/family been established?

· No.

29) Are flex funds paid through the state?  If not, are they subject to the 5% match?

· Flex funds are not paid through the state, they are part of the grant.  They are subject to the 5% match.
30) Do the flex funds need to be approved through DCF?

· No.

31) Is it permissible to bill third party payers for some of the services provided as a part of the project?  

· Yes.  However, if a bidder is eligible to bill a third party payer, the cost proposal should reflect the associated savings.
32) Will there be an opportunity for grantees to seek contracts with DCF to continue these services after the grant expires (sustainability funding)? 

· Awards will be issued for the funding period of July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014, with the possibility of two 2-year renewals.
III.  ELIGIBILITY

33) Are for-profit agencies eligible to apply?
· For this RFP, for-profit agencies are not eligible to apply.

34) The last several years, we have applied with the School District.  Are we still eligible to apply through the school or find another agency that has a 501(c)(3)?  Could we use our Public School Foundation that has a 501(c)(3)?

· Any 501(c)(3) is eligible to apply.  And as noted on page 5 under Program Philosophy, proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.
35) Our district is interested in the RFP.  The eligible applicants are listed as providers with specialization in substance misuse, child behavior, case management, or mental health.  Would a public school district be eligible to apply for this grant?  If not, would a public school district be permitted to partner with an eligible applicant to submit a proposal?
· Any 501(c)(3) is eligible to apply.  And as noted on page 5 under Program Philosophy, proposals which utilize cross system community collaboration are acceptable and encouraged.
36) What is the Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number?  Is it the same as the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) number), and how do we get that number?  Can we use the DUNS number of our School District?

· A DUNS number is not the same as a FEIN number, or federal tax identification number.  The DUNS number is a unique nine-digit identification number provided by Dun & Bradstreet.  As noted on page 6 under Eligibility, applicants are required to have a DUNS number at time of submission of the funding proposal.  It may be obtained at no cost at the following website: https://iupdate.dnb.com/iUpdate/viewiUpdateHome.htm or by calling 866-705-5711. Verification of the DUNS number must be submitted as part of the funding proposal.  If the organization applying is a school district, they may use the DUNS number of the school district.
IV.  PROPOSAL PROCESS

37) Page 10 indicates the proposal narrative should not be longer than 15 pages.  Program Narrative on page 8 indicates the length should total no more than 35 pages.  Please identify/clarify the required program narrative length.

· ANSWER HAS BEEN UPDATED – The Program Narrative (Statement of Problem, Project Design, Implementation Plan, Management Structure, and Sustainability Plan) should not exceed 35 pages.  The application as a whole does not have a page limit.  Regarding the required attachments, please note that only ONE of the three following documents is required: Transmittal Letter for Audit, Form 990, OR most recent Year-end Financial Statement.  
38) How many family service cases were worked per region during the last fiscal year? 

· In SFY 2012, the Kansas City Region initiated 48, the East Region initiated 72, the West Region initiated 87, and the Wichita Region initiated 14 family service cases.  These numbers should not be used for planning purposes.

39) How many family service cases were worked per county during the last fiscal year per region? 

· Per county information is not available.
40) How many families were provided flex funds during the last fiscal year and what was the average amount of flex funds provided to each family per region and by county? 

· This information is not available.
41) PPS has released data on the DCF website indicating the number of family service cases served year to date – can you please verify if these are the families to be served by this grant contract and that these numbers are accurate and inclusive of all families served through flex funds and family services cases?
· DCF family service cases reflected on the website are not families served under this grant.
42) Based on previous experience, how many families are expected to be served by region?

· Proposals should detail the number of families to be served.

43) What is the anticipated case load?

· Proposals should detail the number of families to be served.

44) How many families do you project referring for the Wichita area?

· Proposals should detail the number of families to be served.

45) What is the number of children (or anticipated caseload) per Region expected to be eligible for referral to services?

· Proposals should detail the number of families to be served.

46) Are there any available estimates about numbers to be served?

· No, this is a new service/grant.
47) Will any data on historical expenditures or future projections be made available to the grantees?

· No, this is a new grant, this information is not available.

48) The RFP requires that the bidder accept all DCF referrals but also requires that the bidder provide information about the number of families they will be able to serve in the state fiscal year.  It is our assumption that the bidder then would be expected to accept all DCF referrals up to the maximum of the number of families that they stated they would serve in a fiscal year.  Is that a correct assumption? 

· Yes.
49) The RFP outlines that it is the expectation that the bidder will accept all referrals from DCF.  Will all referrals to the bidder come from DCF or will the bidder also be recruiting for other community referrals?

· Referrals will come from DCF.

50) Has DCF developed specific assessment/screening criteria from their Family Based Assessment process that will be used to determine which families involved with child protective service investigations are appropriate referrals for services provided through awards resulting from this RFP?  Is there a defined criteria to determine the “level of need” for services?

· DCF will make the determination for referral based on the safety/risk assessments and in consultation between the DCF social worker and supervisor.

51) Do you have a triage for referrals?

· Referrals will be made based on the risk/safety assessment and in consultation between the DCF social worker and supervisor.

52) Will Alternative Response teams make referrals?

· The Alternative Response staff can make a referral if it is deemed appropriate by the DCF social worker and supervisor.

53) Is there a standard/average length of time to provide services for Family Service cases (akin to Family Preservation intensive phase)?
· No, this information should be proposed in the application by the bidder.
54) When referrals to other services need to be made, how will these be funded?  

d. If a no-cost service cannot be located, can flex funds be used to pay for these services?  Yes, this should be addressed in the proposal. 

e. Will DCF pay for these services separately, or will the family be required to pay for the services?  The family resources should be considered.  DCF family service funds may be requested on a case by case basis, but no definite amount of DCF family service funds will be dedicated to this grant.  

55) Are the case management models included in proposals required to be evidence based?

· The RFP does not require an evidence based program.

56) On page 5, there is reference that the proposal does not require a specific program yet later there is reference to the need to use evidenced-based strategies?  Can you clarify this apparent conflict?

· The proposal should outline evidence-based strategies, but no specific program is required.
57) On page 5, there is reference to a withdrawal that can occur within the first 3 days. If a case is withdrawn, will that case not be counted toward outcomes?

· Appropriately withdrawn cases will not be counted toward outcomes.
58) Do the program outcomes apply to family services cases only or all cases (even those referred for only flex funds) under this grant?
· All cases except flex fund only cases.
59) On Page 6, there is reference to “improvements in targeted state-or-community level factors.”  Can you identify these factors?

· The RFP does not state specific state or community level factors.  The applicant may identify such factors in their proposal.  Proposals shall comply with the Purposes, Goals and Objectives set out in the RFP.
60) Will providers under this grant be expected and/or allowed to maintain contact with served families post discharge from direct service delivery? (i.e. during an aftercare period, to ensure they maintain in their home)
· This information should be proposed in the application by the bidder.
61) Page 7 makes reference to Priority Considerations.  Can you identify these priority considerations?

· None are identified in the RFP.
62) On page 8, there is reference to purpose and program outcomes?  Does this mean we need to describe how we will meet DCF identified outcomes, or is there an expectation that we will develop our own internal outcome measures in addition to the DCF outcome measures?

· Bidders should propose how they will meet DCF identified outcomes.
V.  REVIEW & SELECTION PROCESS

VI.  POST AWARD REQUIREMENTS

63) Are the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFA TA) positions required to be mentioned in the 2014 grant application, or will this take place after the grant is awarded?

· The FFATA information is not required as part of the grant application.  However, should your agency be awarded a grant, it will be required before DCF signs off on the grant.

64)  On the breakdown of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFA TA) positions, would we start with the superintendent of the school, assistant superintendent, and so forth (Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent/Curriculum Director, Executive Director, Resource Specialists, Resource Worker)?

· Yes, if the organization applying is a school district, they should start with the Superintendent.
65) What is to be included in the quarterly financial and narrative report?  Is there a preferred format?

· On a quarterly basis, both a Budget and Grant Transaction Report (payment request), as well as a Status Report (narrative progress report) will be due.  Formats for each and due dates will be provided at the time of award.

66) Is a data report required with the quarterly financial and narrative report?

· Yes.
67) When is payment processed?

· Payments will be processed within 30 days of receipt of required documentation.
68) Can the budget be modified?  Does it need approval to be modified?

· Modifications may be made, although this should be rare and for extenuating circumstances only.  Modifications must be approved.

VII.  RESOURCES

69) There is a link on page 10 that refers to additional resources, but the link does not work.  Is there a different link we should be using?
· That link/sentence under “Online Resources” was inadvertently left in the RFP.  The resources it referred to are the three documents already included at the end of the RFP:  Attachment A – Applicant Information;  Attachment B – Budget Sheet; and Attachment C – Assurances.
70) Do you need signed conflict of interest statements from each Board member or just a copy of the general conflict of interest statement which board members sign (page 10)?

· Either is acceptable.

71) The link (http://epls.arnet.gov) on page 13 in Attachment C – Assurances, under b) Debarment, does not work.  Is there a different link we should be using?
· The correct link is http://www.sam.gov.  Applicant agencies must check under the “Search Records” option to confirm that they are not on the list of parties excluded (debarred) from federal procurement and non-procurement programs.

